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CENTRAL POLICE STATION - RESUMPTION OF LAND 

41. Hon NORMAN MOORE to the minister representing the Minister for Police and Emergency 
Services: 

I refer to the government’s resumption of private property in Northbridge for the purpose of building a new 
central police station. 

(1) Is it correct that the police were dealing with the property transaction; and, if so, why? 

(2) Will the minister table the relevant documents supporting the decision of the government to resort to 
resumption of private property to obtain the specific property; and, if not, why not? 

(3) Why did the government not undertake an open tender process by calling for offers of land that could 
be evaluated against various criteria, including price? 

(4) What is the land area of the Northbridge property and what is the price offered by the government? 

(5) Has the government taken ownership of the property; and, if so, what was the date of settlement? 

Hon JON FORD replied: 
I thank the Leader of the Opposition for some notice of the question. 

(1) WA Police are working closely with the Department for Planning and Infrastructure, the Western 
Australian Land Information Authority, the State Solicitor’s Office and the Department of Housing and 
Works in relation to this transaction.  As the land is being acquired for the proposed Perth police 
complex, WA Police are coordinating the involvement of the above agencies.  The DPI is responsible 
for negotiations with the property owner. 

(2) No.  The relevant documents are subject to cabinet confidentiality. 

(3) As there were specific operational and site requirements, potential sites in Northbridge were limited.  A 
tender process was considered not the appropriate process to acquire the preferred site. 

(4) 92 Roe Street, Northbridge has an area of 3 551 square metres.  The acquisition price will be in 
accordance with the Land Administration Act 1997. 

(5) No. 
 


